

## Dr. Yasumasa BaBa, Professor Emeritus

The Institute of Statistical Mathematics 4-6-7 Minami-Azabu, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-8569, Japan Tel: +81-(0)3-3446-1501 E-mail: baba@i sm. ac. j p

**Yasumasa BaBa** earned his Master of Science from Tohoku University in 1970 and Doctor of Science from Kyushu University in 1986. He has been with The Institute of Statistical Mathematics, Tokyo, Japan for about 35 years. His research interests focus on Multidimensional Analysis and Research Survey. Dr. Baba is now Professor Emeritus and Adjunct Professor, Center for Engineering and Technical Support at ISM and He is currently teaching statistical courses at several universities.

## **Education:**

Bachelor of Science, Department of Physics, Faculty of Science, Tohoku Univ., 1968 Master of Science, Graduate School of Science, Tohoku Univ., 1970 Doctor of Science, Graduate School of Science, Tohoku Univ., 1974

## Degree:

Doctor of Science, Kyushu Univ., 1986, Title of Doctoral Thesis: Directional Information Analysis and Statistical Computing.

Master of Science, Tohoku Univ., 1970, Title of M.S. Thesis: Vortex Motion in Superconductors Containing Magnetic Impurities.

## **Employment:**

1974-1985 Researcher, Fourth Division, ISM
1985-1997 Associate Professor, Department of Statistical Methodology, ISM
1997-2005 Professor, Center for Information on Statistical Sciences, ISM
2000-2002 Director of Center for Information on Statistical Sciences, ISM
2005-2008 Professor, Department of Data Science, ISM
2008-present Adjunct Professor, Center for Engineering and Technical Support, ISM
2008-present Professor (by Special Appointment), Transdisciplinary Research Integration Center, Research Organization of Information and Systems

**Research Fields:** Multidimensional Analysis

Research Themes: Dynamical analysis of multidimensional data